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City Of Lake Worth

Department for Community Sustainability
Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Division
1900 Second Avenue North - Lake Worth - Florida 33461- Phone: 561-586-1687

DATE: August 26, 2020

TO: Members of the Planning & Zoning and Historic Resources Preservation Boards

FROM: William Waters, Director Community Sustainability

MEETING: September 2, 2020 and September 9, 2020

SUBJECT: PZHP 20-03100006: Consideration of an ordinance (Ordinance # 2020-14) to amend Chapter 23

“Land Development Regulations” to update and clarify the quasi-judicial process for land use and
zoning matters.

BACKGROUND/ PROPOSAL:

On March 5, 2020, the City Commission held a workshop on the prioritization of amendments to the City’s Land
Development Regulations (LDR) that were previously identified by staff and the Commission. The subject LDR
amendments address the third series of prioritized items identified at the March meeting. These include changes
to update and clarify the quasi-judicial process for land use and zoning matters including appeals. The proposed
amendments to the Land Development Regulations have been reviewed by staff for consistency with the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed LDR amendments for Chapter 23 will modify the following sections of the City’s Code of
Ordinances:

e Sec. 23.2-16. - Quasi-judicial procedures
e Sec. 23.2-17. - Appeals

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board and Historic Resources Preservation Board recommend that
the City Commission adopt Ordinance 2020-14 (PZB / HRPB Project Number PZHP 20-03100006).

POTENTIAL MOTION:

| move to RECOMMEND/NOT RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COMMISSION TO ADOPT the proposed LDR text
amendments included in PZB / HRPB Project Number 20-03100006 (Ordinance 2020-14).

Attachments
A. Draft Ordinance 2020-14



